
 
 

From: Nancy Paris  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 12:44 PM 
Subject: Annual Meeting Follow Up; Dr. Jillella's Optimistic Oncologist Award 
  
Thanks to those of you who were able to attend last week’s annual meeting. Dr. Ahmed’s 

presentation was nothing short of amazing (he talked extemporaneously without slides). Dr. Jillella 

gave an update on the APL study which began in Georgia and has now been activated through 

ECOG-ACRIN – his slides are also attached.  Dr. Pippas presented Dr. Jillella with Georgia 

CORE’s first Optimistic Oncologist Award for his highly successful research and the national roll 

out of EA9131.  Please congratulate Anand for this extraordinary accomplishment and well deserved 

award.   

  
Have a safe holiday!  Best regards, Nancy 
  
  
Nancy M. Paris, MS, FACHE 
President 
Georgia Center for Oncology Research & Education (Georgia CORE) 
50 Hurt Plaza, Suite 1415 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 523-8735 Phone 
(404) 584-8839 Fax 
www.GeorgiaCORE.org 
www.GeorgiaCancerInfo.org 
www.georgiacancerinfo.org/survivorship 
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